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Matter Summary
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2005-0110 Communication In Committee

Fire Chief communication regarding the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District (MMSD)
Tunnel Rescue Program year-end account balance.

Introduced: 3/1/2005 Controlling Body: Administration & Finance
Committee
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Paul Ziehler

From: Gary Schmid

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 1:05 PM
To: Steven Hook; Paul Ziehler

Subject: MMSD Tunnel Rescue program
Steve,

Just so you are aware $15,343 of benefits is missing from the 266 fund (tunnel program). We are still not sure why - but
the benefits did not follow into the fund. This will increase the expenses from $101,209 to $116,552. or a balance back to

the city of about $254,983.

Gary Schmid CPA, CGFM
Manager of Finance/Comptroller
414-302-8252

7525 W Greenfield Ave.

West Allis, WI 53214
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CITY OF WEST ALLIS

WISCONSIN

WEST ALLIS. WISCONSIN
Center of Opportunity

FIRE DEPARTMENT STEVEN J. HOOK
Fire Chief

To:  Mayor Bell and Members of'\»{: Common Council

From: Steven J. Hook, Fire Chief}\_)(
Date: February 18, 2005 \7\(\
Re:  Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District Tunnel Rescue Program

year-end account balance

[’ve attached the final MMSD Tunnel Rescue program account from our accounting software.
Although the Tunnel Rescue account was not populated (no balance was created), this ledger
shows disbursement and credits toward the balance. MMSD’s commitment for 2004 was
$371,535. Total distributions came to $101,209.33. Therefore a final balance retained by the
City was $270,326.67.

In 2005, MMSD has committed $230.,858 for our services.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide Tunnel Rescue Services. If you have any questions
about the services we provide, please feel free to contact me.

RECEIVED
FEB 2 1 dd

CITY OF WEST ALLIS

Ol EPYTREAS! 'QER

7332 West National Avenue 53214 B Emergency 911 E Phone (414)302-8900 B Fax (414)302-8927
www.ci.west-allis.wi.us
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